Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

Licensing Sub-Committee
Tuesday, 24 April, 2012 at 2.00pm

in Council Chamber Council Offices
Market Street Newbury

Members Interests

Note: If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda: Monday, 16 April 2012
FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Denise Anns.

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at
www.westberks.gov.uk

The Coopers Arms, 39 Bartholomew Street, Newbury, RG14 5LL

&+ West Berkshire

Cc 0 U N C I L




Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Tuesday, 24 April 2012 (continued)

To: Councillors Peter Argyle, Jeff Beck (Chairman) and Adrian Edwards
Substitute:  Councillor Andrew Rowles

Agenda

Part | Page No.

1 Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members.

2 Schedule of Licensing Applications
(1)  Representation from Thames Valley Police 1-4
(2)  Application No. 12/00360/LQN The Coopers Arms, 39 Bartholomew 5-28

Street, Newbury RG14 5LL

Proposal: Variation of existing premises licence.

Location: The Coopers Arms, 39 Bartholomew Street, Newbury RG14
5LL

Applicant: Arkells Brewery Ltd

(3) Coopers Arms Premises Existing Licence 29-34

Andy Day
Head of Strategic Support

West Berkshire Council is committed to equality of opportunity. We will treat everyone with
respect, regardless of race, disability, gender, age, religion or sexual orientation.

If you require this information in a different format, such as audio tape, or in
another language, please ask an English speaker to contact Moira Fraser on
telephone (01635) 519045, who will be able to help.

U WestBerkshire




THAMES VALLEY

i@ Licence Application Natifiedttor2(1)

s
QW

Inspector/NHPT | Inspector Milsom
Licensing Officer | Mike King

Application Type New Variation Review

| Date Received | 28™ February 2012 | Date Due | 27" March 2012 |

Premises Coopers Arms
Address Bartholomew Street, Newbury
Category of Premises | 4 | B | C |

Licensable Activities

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
01.30 | 01.30 | 01.30  01.30 | 01.30 | 01.30 | 01.30

Finish Times

Content of Application:

The application seeks to amend the hours for the sale of alcohol from
01.30 hours to 06.30 hours Monday to Sunday.

Licensing Officer’s Comments:

Thames Valley Police do not believe that the content of the application in
any way satisfies how the applicant intends to deal with issues of Crime
& Disorder given the proposed termination time. Therefore, Thames
Valley Police are OBJECTING to the application.

NHPT Comments:

As above

NHPT
Signature:.........oooeiiiiiiiiiiii | Date ‘ 14 | 03 | 2012 ‘

*No signature is required if responding by email, as there will be an electronic trail

Due to the timescales involved, if no reply has been received before the end of the
consultation period, the Licensing Office will deal with the application based upon the
initial licensing officer’s comments. Every attempt will be made to ensure that the
local inspector and NHPT are aware of the application.

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



Coopers Arms Hearing, 24" April 2012

Additional information regarding the hearing:

The basis of the Police objection is the anomalies in the application whereby
the operating schedule is in conflict with the intended licensable activities.

It was discovered by PC 3826 Sutherland that there were “Lock Inns” at the
premise and the patrons were permitted to smoke whilst inside. This
information was relayed to the licensing department of West Berkshire
Council (WBC) who made a visit to the premise which was followed up by a
letter. Please see the attached letter from WBC regarding this illegal activity
below.

Having looked at the crime figures within the beat code that the premise is
located it has emerged that there is a significant amount of crime and disorder
which has undermined the Licensing Objectives contained in the Licensing
Act 2003. The figures during the period looked at, ten months; there were a
total of 1047 reported crimes of which 907 were directly with crime and
disorder.

There are clear Police concerns that there will be an increase in the number

of incidents of crime and disorder and that public safety would be placed in
jeopardy if these levels increase.

Page 3



BARRS

c
27th January 2012 -
Mr D Reid Zrm_)erty and l:n:lblicl: rl;’rot:e’cii_an .
he ars Arm nvironmental Health and Licensing
:.!;9 ngggl omew Sstre 4 West Berkshire District Council
B\ Council Offices
Newbury Market Street Newbury
Berks L Berkshire RG14 5LD
’ e
RG14 5LL = Our Ref: 12/00256/LIC_G
Please ask for: Alan Lovegrove
Direct Line: 01835 503242/ 01635
519109
Fax: 01635519172
e-mail: alovegrove@westberks.gov.uk
Dear Mr Reid

Re: Unauthorised Activity at The Coopers Arms

| write with reference to a visit | made on the 26™ January 2012 to The Coopers
Arms 39 Bartholomew Street, Newbury. The purpose of the visit was to
investigate an allegation forwarded to my office by the police that the premises
were being used by yourselff to facilitate drinks to customers outside licensed
hours, a practice generally known as providing a ‘lock in’. It was aiso alleged that
whist on your premises individuals attending the ‘lock in’ were permitted to
smoke on the premises.

After explaining the allegation to you, you admitted that your premises were
being used as a ‘lock in’ and customers were gaining access through the rear
door from the car park.

You were told that this practice must cease immediately as you are acting in
contravention of both the Licensing Act 2003, and in respect of the smoking, The
Health Act 2006.

| advised you that | would be reporting my findings to the Thames Valley Police. |
am also forwarding a copy of this letter to Arkells Brewery Ltd.

Yours sincer

ely
A s

Alan Lovegrove
Lisefising Officer

cc Arkells Brewery
Thames Valley Poiice

Switchboard: (01635) 42400
7 Document Exchange: DX 30825 Newbury

) \
‘ ¢ % 3(6'95‘“9' Minicem: (01635
. - g = : (01635) 519001
Esgﬁgrr‘s‘ti mprouing Brai Sorvics: el 'gxgesﬂﬁ!i Webhsite: www. westberks.gov.uk

Empowering Communities INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Page 4




Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. in all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

I Y

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
AHE cooPERS ARMS
Y. RBRARTHO i~OME ) STREET.

Posttown | /U= 0ol BELKS i #E Post code £G4 Sl

Telephone number at premises (if any) OI63S F7 - G

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 0,000

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact ,
telephone number 01793 2307 &

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if .
different from premises Kiadgs Do o nd,

address
6 AL 7 A.)j o I\) .

PostTown | Su)/wdon)  wWiLTsiirE [Postcode | SA)z 7R

Page 5




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? vl

If not do you want the variation to take effect from ery IMcintT |Ye|a r ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

| PROFOSE To ExTEND MY curReENT
SALE AY RETAIL OF ALcoHobk AND -ATE

NiCHT REFRESHMEPT TImMES T
06 30 SEVEAN NigHTS 7 WEE K,

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state r
the number expected to attend

Page 6



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

9)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment {if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music {if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fili in box G)

anything of a similar description to that failing within (e}, {f) or (g)
(if ticking ves, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i)
Iy

k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

dancing {if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K}

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 7

Please tick yes

[

O OoOoo0ooQgad

N O O O

N



A

Plays T will the pefformance of a play take place ~ 17" .. ° 4
Standard days and _ indoors or outdoors or both:- glease tick . .| /ndoors / g
timings (piease read {please read guldance note 2y~ : e T T
guidance, note 6) ra Out'd%rs g
Day |Start | Finish e By(ﬁ g
Mon | S Pléase give further details here (pléase read gujdance fiote 3)
Tue
Wed 'State any seasonal vanatlons for pep(ormmg plays (please read
1 guidance note 4) B . _
Thur
fFi ... | Non standard timings.- Where.you intend to use the premises
. % “for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
e a1 _-- hthecolumn on theleft, g ease list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat ' Lo e
[ -
Sun

Page 8




B

IPERE "R

B R I

poreee . - s . - a4 wem ks

Films , . ‘
Standard days and -1
timings {piease read

EXG E‘I .

*Will the. exhibition’of films take place indoors TRE
-or outdoors or-both:— glease tick (please read I_ndoors - | H

guidance note 2)

guidance niote 6) -f “Outdoors | [J
. . . peonn . e Prer— N
|Day |stat |Finish | L et O
Mon " -+[%" " Please give further details here (please regd guidance note 3)
Tue
‘Wed” | -¥ T State any seasonal vanatlons fd? the exhlbmon of films (please
‘ read guidance note 4) - ‘
Thur ' PR
S I T TR 0 | Neh: standard timinas /- Where'you intend to use the premises
ol - ====-1 for the exhibition.of films at different times to those listed in the
columh on the left, please.list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat o
Sun

Page 9




c

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3}
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, pleasé list (please read guidance note 5)

Thur Non standard timings. Where ‘éu intend to use the premises

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 10




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish / Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variatibns for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please regd guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wregtling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 11




E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

Will the performance of live music take place
e Indoors

(please read guidance note 2)
O}t(oors

OO D\

/Both

Day Start Finish )

Mon Please give further details here (please readfuidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for'the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings/ Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance 4f live music at different times to those
listed in the columy on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 12




F

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please/fead guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations/for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4

Thur

Fri Non standard timine%é. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the columh on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 13

SN,



G

Z
Performances of Will the performance of dance take place /é
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors /|
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors H
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish B})(ﬁ ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read gyidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings./Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance gf dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the Jéft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

10

Page 14




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
description to that be providing

falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please {ick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [l

Both ]

Tue Please give further defails here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seaSonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description fo that falling within {e), (f} or (q) (please read
guidance ngte 4)

Fri

Sat Norystandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for/the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or {q) at different times to those listed in the
golumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun /

11

Page 15




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be /ndoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoon M
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (pleasg read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variatiofs for the provision of facilities for
making music (piease reagf guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard t:/r?ﬁgs. Where you_intend to use the premises
for provision offacilities for making music at different times to
those listed inYthe column on the left, piease list (please read
Sat guidance nojé 5)
Sun

12

Page 16




J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors [

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors L

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details/here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasondl variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guigance note 4)

Thur

Fri Nen stanlgjard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the ptovision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidanice note 5)

Sun

13

Page 17




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or )n{ioors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Qutdoors L]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (pleasg’read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variatighs for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similay description to that falling within i or j
{please read guidance ngle 4)

Fri

Sat Non standaré timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the pro¥ision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
descriptigh to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed inthe column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5

Sun

14

Page 18




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment lz/
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
timings {please read please tick (please read guidance note 2}
guidance note 6} Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both O]
Mon | 23.0¢ M Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Q5" 00

05D

Wed 23-¢d d4-¢0 | State any seasonal variatiorjs for the provision of late night
‘ e refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
N

Thur 23.00 W(P
5. 00

Fri 23-00 M Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
: for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
DS,@ those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 23-00 95D guidance note 5)
Oh.00

Sun  |23.0v |08~ 00

15

Page 19




Supply of alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for

On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) {please read premises [

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6} Off the ]

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both @/

Mon | j0.0v ! €K v | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue jo - v o{o‘o

Wed {0-07 cs-o0v

Thur | jp.0t7 |@6 -0 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri  |jp w0 |06 00

Sat {0-00 |of -0

Sun Lz 0T |of- o7

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

Lia

16

Page 20




o

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon | /p-0p le6"30
Tue | p.op|af-30
Wed | /p.pop|08 30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur o . oD O[ - 30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fi | ;0.00|06 30
Sat g .gp |06-30
Sun 112-00|06-30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

[a

17

Page 21




Please tick yes

* | have enclosed the premises licence %]
* | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence |

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18

Page 22




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) {please read guidance note 9)

AS PER EXiSTiNG Lic EPCE

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CLoSe> Door Fouicy WL Be N Puacs, No
CusterMerz  Hiower \n AfFfer 0230 .

¢) Public safety

As Peg ExisTinNG L1 crENDCE

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Pensonrers Measurss OStHna. Bg TRKEN To
IN FrusnicE CusToMHeERS , 7o Keer Abise 0wy
As Trey Lawe late A AGut NoTices Wi
Ac DhapLaded InN Feets (e As Bx<iors,

e) The protection of children from harm

No CHiroren WNibo feeri T I THES
Freses Ao 9-o00e .

19

Page 23



* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee %%l

‘ '.'._ | have sent. coples of thls apphcatlon and the plan to responsnble authorltles and vl
.- others where.applicable . - ot e e ey

¢ | understand that | must now advertise my applrcatlon EE TS R N

* I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of |t or expianatlon ,

. t understand that if 1.do not comply with the above requ:rements my appllca-tlon will v 1

Please tick yes

. be rejected

s ’ T, TR S SR TR
T L Y 2.

iT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE ON CONVICTION-TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE

-STANDARD.SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF. THE LICENSING ACT 2003-TO.MAKE A

FALSE STATEMENT INORIN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION,
‘,.,:._’ v : Tt CT_,“'T! o UTVRE L ¢
Part 5 = Slgnatures (please read gmdance note 10) T B oY
T G e,
Signature of applicant:{the current premises licence holder) or.applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read gurdance note 11) Mf, signing on behalf of the

applicant please state'in:what capacity. : R Y
LA T A v R LT T el BT yape et Y
Signature @;’E_M LB L. e,

‘ uDate SR ‘ S ~ 2 ‘ 2- B \,.- ' “".‘:.-U-

R BEFGEEED A B A

L I

! RV LI . LV )
'Capacaty bc 129#:* "'OQL : QQ-IC&LLS %Qg«uvf_,é \/

L - R
<

Where the premises llcence |s jomtly held sugnature of 2nd apphcant (the current
premises licenice holder) or 2nd appllcant’s 'solicitor or other authorlsed agent (please
read gmdance note12) If sngnmg on behalf of the appllcant please state ln what capaclty.

Isignatire | B A e .

-t

“lpate "0 gz e

Capaéltyi_ RS IV ":D‘ UP':S S :‘:a! . . ", EREP

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | ‘Post code |

Telephone number (if any) ]

If you wouid prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

20

Page 24




: - Notes for. Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the perlod for which

the licence has effect or to vary substantlally the premises to which it relates. If you wish

to make that type of change to the premises licence you should’ make a new prermses
licence application under section-17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Gwd oed D

1.

- will.bé and.its prokimity:to the prémises. .

Describe the pi‘emiSes‘."Fo'r examp!e the type of preMiées, its‘ generat situation and
layout and any othér’information which could be retevant to the licefising objectives.
Where your application inciudes off-supplies of aicohol and you inténd to provide a place
for consumption of these off—supphes you must mclude a description of where the place

L OE B T S B R

T 2.vWheretaking ptace m a burldlng or otherl structure pIe’aSe tick. as: approprlate Indoors

3.

- -14
5
6.

s

8.

:','

may include a tenf. "~ £, SE LT R e T LR

For example state type of actwrty to be authonsed if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example {but:not.exclusively) whetherorinot music will be
amplified or unamplified.

« For.example{but.not: exclusrvely) where the activity.will:6¢cur on additional. days during
“the-summer months. . " eoaney L el g

For example (but not exclusrvely) where you W|sh theactivity to- go ‘on longeron a-
partrcular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give trmmgs in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and ‘only give detaiis for the days ‘of the
week when you intend the premlses to be used for the actrvrty

If you wish people to be able 10 consumeé alcohol on the prémises please tick on Jif you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises p!ease
~ tick off."If you wish people to be able to'do both please tick both. - -~ -~~~

Please give information about anythlng intended to occur-at the premises or ancrllary to

L e- - the-use of the-premises-which -may give-rise to-concernin respect-of-children regardless
... of whether you 1ntend children to have access 1o the premrses for example {but not

H
1
?_.-.u

nnen

P

9.

A '_ﬂf-«\

e exclus;veiy) nud|ty or semr-nudlty f Ims for restrlcted age groups the presence of |

) hgu,

..gaming’ machrnes & s
"Please list here steps you W|II take to promote all four lrcensmg objectrves together

-~ 10.-The-application-form-musi-be-signed:— -~ ~+ -~ - R

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on the!r behalf prov:ded

- that they have actual.authority.to do so..

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both apptlcants or therr respectlve agenis must

_sign the application form. _ . —

13 This is the address which we shall use to correspond with § you about this apphcatron

R [ . A e e PR . Coe e . wer -

A T B " e s vt abe e e w— oy tl e -

SR L

-—~ I ot
TERPTFIL RS B
For o BT . . gt "
AU A S AT L 0 b4 T

0 by .- A .
4 I, ST S u‘.}”i N

Page 25



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of THE COOPERS ARMS
39. BARTHOLOMEW ST
NEWBURY : : S
BERKS HG145LL e
TEL 01635 47469

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the deS|gnated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

by

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence X T T T
[number of existing licence, if any]

for THE COOPERS ARMS
39. BARTHOLOMEW ST
NEWBURY |
BERKS RG145LL .
TEL 01635 47469

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

Page 26



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

fname of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

THE COOPERS ARMS
39. BARTHOLOMEW ST
NEWBURY
BERKS RG14 5LL
TEL 01635 47469

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set cut below.

Personal licence number

finsert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

WEDST BERKSH/RE coundCiio | RQEWBURY .

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed @ -

Name (please print) Day,p Fe
] =

Date 07-02-20) 2.
2

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Agenda ltem 2(3)

West Berkshire District Council

Public Protection Services, Council Offices, Faraday Road, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 2AF
Tel: (01635) 519209 Fax (01635) 519172

Licensing Act 2003
Premise Licence

Premises licence number 013864

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

The Coopers Arms

39 Bartholomew Street

Post town Post code
NEWBURY, RG14 5LL.
Berkshire.

Telephone number
01635 47469.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Performance of Live Music
Recorded Music

Provision of Music Facilities
Provision - Dancing Facilities
Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

Hours Open to the Public

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Performance of Live Music:
Mon —Wed: 11:00 — 00:30.

Thu: 11:00 — 00:00.
Fri — Sat: 11:00 — 01:30.
Sun: 12:00 — 00:00.

Performance: Indoors.

Further Details: Amplified or unamplified, whether as primary entertainment or to
accompany dancing. Whether solo performances, duos,bands or orchestras playing
and musical genre.

Page 29



Non Standard Timings: 10:00hours on New Years's Eve until 01:30 hours on 2nd
January. 10:00 hours until 01:30 hours on Easter Monday, each of the may Bank
Holiday Mondays, the August Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

Recorded Music:
Mon — Wed: 11:00 — 00:30.

Thu: 11:00 — 00:00.
Fri — Sat: 11:00 — 01:30.
Sun: 12:00 — 00:00.

Performance: Both Inside & Out.

Further Details: For entertainment of customers and to accompany dancing. Outside, in
the car park during the 2 May Bank Holiday Mondays, and the August Bank Holiday
Monday.

Non Standard Timings: 10:00 hours on New Year's Eve until 01:30 hours on 2nd
January. 10:00 hours until 01:30 hours on Easter Monday,each of the May Bank Holiday
Mondays, the August Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

Provision of Music Facilities:
Mon — Wed: 11:00 — 00:30.

Thu: 11:00 — 00:00.
Fri — Sat: 11:00 — 01:30.
Sun: 12:00 — 00:00.

Performance: Indoors.

Further Details: For the entertainment of customers for example participation in karaoke

Seasonal Variations: Non Standard Timings:10:00 hours on New Year's Eve until 01:30
hours on 2nd January 10:00 hours until 01:30 hours on Easter Monday, each of the May
Bank Holiday Mondays, the August Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day.

Provision of Dancing Facilities
Mon — Wed: 11:00 — 00:30.

Thu: 11:00 — 00:00.
Fri — Sat: 11:00 — 01:30.
Sun: 12:00 — 00:00.

Performance: Indoors.

Further Details: To Live (amplified or unamplified) or recorded music.

Seasonal Variations: Non Standard Timings:10:00 hours on New Year's Eve until 01:30
hours on 2nd January 10:00 hours until 01:30 hours on Easter Monday, each of the May
Bank Holiday Mondays, the August Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day.

Page 30




Late Night Refreshment:
Mon — Wed: 23:00 — 00:30
Thu & Sun: 23:00 — 00:00.
Fri—Sat: 23:00 - 01:30.

Performance: Indoors.

Non Standard Timings: 23:00 hours on New Year's Eve until 05:00 hours on New Year's
Day. 23:00 to 01:30 hours on Easter Monday, each of the May Bank Holiday Mondays,
the August Bank Holiday Mondays, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

Supply of Alcohol:
Mon — Wed: 10:00 — 00:30.

Thu: 10:00 — 00:00.
Fri — Sat: 10:00 — 01:30.
Sun: 12:00 — 00:00.

Performance: On & off-sales.

Non Standard Timings: Finish times on Easter Monday, the two May Bank Holiday
Mondays, the August Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day 01:30
hours. 10:00 hours on New Year's Eve until 01:30 on 2™ January. Christmas Day 11:00
hours until 23:30 hours.

The opening hours of the premises
Mon — Wed: 10:00 — 01:00.

Thu: 10:00 — 00:30.
Fri — Sat: 10:00 — 02:00.
Sun: 12:00 — 00:30.

Non-Standard Timings: Easter Monday, the two May bank Holiday Mondays, the
August bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day 02:00 hours. Christmas
day finish time 00:30 hours.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off
supplies

Both On and Off-Sales.

Page 31




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Arkells Brewery Limited, Kingsdown, Upper Stratton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN2 7RU.

01793 823 026.

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

00226913.

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

David Reid, The Coopers Arms, 39 Bartholomew Street, NEWBURY,
Berkshire, RG14 5LL.

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol

012677 West Berkshire Council

Mandatory Conditions Apply

Authorised Officer

Page 32



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

CCTV cameras are to be in operation in the designated function room whilst it
is in use by the public. All recordings are to be in colour and retained for not
less than seven days.

Notices will be placed in prominent positions at the exits asking customers to
leave quietly.

All staff will be trained on the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and the
conditions of the licence when they are recruited, and updated as necessary.
Records of this training are to be retained and made available for inspection
upon request.

All staff will be trained in customer dispersal methods in order to encourage
that people leaving or entering the premises do so in an orderly manner and
not cause annoyance at nearby properties.

Whenever regulated activities as defined in sections E — Live Music, F —
Recorded Music, and | — Provision of facilities for making music are taking
place the licensee shall:-

a. Ensure that staff are trained in noise monitoring for public nuisance
during events. All training in noise monitoring shall be recorded and
made available for inspection upon request.

b. Ensure monitoring of the event with respect to public nuisance
throughout the period of the activity every hour, with more frequent
checks every 30 minutes after 2300hrs. Records of all monitoring
should be recorded and available for inspection upon request.

c. Ensure that as a result of monitoring if the noise level is likely to cause
a public nuisance then the volume and/or tone must be adjusted
accordingly so as not to cause a public nuisance at nearby properties.
If this not sufficient then the volume must be turned down or off with
immediate effect in order to prevent public nuisance.

Recorded music OUTDOORS will only be permitted between 1200 and 2300
hours on the Fridays and Saturdays of the two May Bank Holiday weekends
and the August Bank Holiday weekend, and between 1200 and 2200 hours
on the Sundays of the two May Bank Holiday weekends and the August Bank
Holiday weekend. No recorded music will be permitted out of doors on
Mondays of the aforementioned weekends after 2100 hours.

All entertainment activities, particularly the outdoor activities as defined in

Section F — Recorded Music shall be physically arranged to minimise the risk
of noise nuisance at nearby properties.

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



	Agenda
	2(1) Representation from Thames Valley Police
	Additional Info 5 Apr 12 revised

	2(2) Application No. 12/00360/LQN The Coopers Arms, 39 Bartholomew Street, Newbury RG14 5LL
	2(3) Coopers Arms Premises Existing Licence

